Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Peter Sims

Subject: Re: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question
Correct

Sent from my iPad
On Sep 30, 2013, at 11:07 AM, "Peter Sims" <psims@ninyoandmoore.com> wrote:

To clarify, we need to wait until the public comment period has passed
and you have approved the CAP before we can perform the well
installation, but right now we can go ahead and schedule the well
install for a time after the public comment period?

Peter D. Sims, LEED AP

Project Environmental Geologist

Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 x15216 (Office)

(510) 327-9335 (Cell Phone)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)

psims@ninyoandmoore.com

New San Jose office

2149 0'Toole Avenue, Suite 10
San Jose, CA 95131

(408) 435-9000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience * Quality * Commitment
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----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:49 AM

To: Peter Sims

Subject: RE: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question

Peter,

You could schedule well installation. However, ACEH cannot approve
the CAP until the public comment period is complete.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
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From: Peter Sims [psims@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question

Jerry,

The final pdf of the fact sheet is attached. I will also upload a copy
to the ACEH FTP site and GeoTracker website.

Next document from me will be the 0&M plan. I'd like to get started on
installing the new wells at the site. Can we install the wells before
the 30 day comment period has passed?

Thanks,

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
psims@ninyoandmoore.com<mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com>

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
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 2:37 PM

To: Peter Sims

Subject: RE: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question

Peter,

The changes look good. Please distribute the Fact sheets to the
mailing list.

It appears the requirements for the injection and monitoring are
established by the directive letters from our agency. Our directives
for operation and monitoring will be based on your Operations and
Monitoring Plan, which is to be submitted prior to system installation.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
phone: 510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Peter Sims [mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question

Hi Jerry,

Attached are the revised Fact Sheet and figure. If they are acceptable
then I will get them PDFd with the perjury statement. I'm hoping to
get these sent out on Monday.

Regarding the permitting. I spoke to Stephen Hill at SFRWQCB and he
stated that the LOP had the lead in regulating injections. Below I
have quoted his email. If ACEH does not provide guidance for the
permitting, do you know who does?

"Peter - the regions are split roughly 50-50 on how they regulate
injections to groundwater for cleanup purposes ... some (including R5)
regulate them with WDRs or general WDRs ... some (including R2)
regulate them via the underlying section 13267 directives or section
13304 cleanup orders ... where there's a local agency overseeing a
case, that agency has the underlying directive or order ... so our
office typically does not regulate these injections for local-lead
cases ... cheers, Stephen

Stephen Hill

Toxics Cleanup Division Chief
California Regional Water Quality Control Board - SF Bay Region 1515
Clay Street #1400, Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 622-2361 or
SHill@waterboards.ca.gov<mailto:SHill@waterboards.ca.gov>

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
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————— Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Peter Sims

Cc: Carolyn Fong

Subject: RE: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question
Peter,

I have a few minor edits on the Fact Sheet. Please make these edits

and send the Fact Sheet back for a final check. The edits are as follows:

1. Please add the date of expected distribution in the header for
the Fact Sheet. The deadline for written comments to be received,
which is currently September 30, 2013 in the last paragraph, should be
30 days after the date in the header.

2. In the header, please revise to "SLIC Case No. R0©000382 and
GeoTracker Global ID T0600100980"

3. Remove the following two sentences from the Next Step
paragraph: "The report and case file are also available for review at
the ACEH..... to request a date and time to review the case file."

4. Please add a Property Boundary to the aerial image and add a
caption with the site address at the bottom of the photo along with a
reference to the source of the photo such as Google Earth, 2013.

With regard to permitting the system, it is not clear what input I can
provide since ACEH is not the permitting agency. Let me know what
type of input you are looking for.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org<mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

From: Peter Sims [mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 10:11 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Revised Fact Sheet and Mailing List plus permits question

Hi Jerry,

Attached is the revised Fact Sheet and mailing 1list.

Have you given any thought to how we should proceed with permitting
the remedial system? I need to know what costs we might incur in order
to prepare a budget change request for the Underground Storage Tank

Cleanup Fund as well as provide a cost estimate for Carolyn.

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



